
EcoNOMic ·· :1C;I,1:tmt~JSR :63 
lhJ"Ch 19?0 

AND -·-- . ORIGINAL·: ]SJGLISH 

S 0 C I AL C O"lJ N C Ill 

CONTENTS: 

'ONITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENcY FUND 
EIECt1l' IVE :BOARD 

SUMMA.RY RECOIID f8 THE· S IX'n .. 1'JliRD MEETING 

Held at ta:ko Succesa, Naw Y~rk, 
on MOl').claY, 6 *rch 1950, . at 10 a .m, . . . 

Proposal by the representati-ve of tho$ Union of Soviet SOcialist Republica 
%'6~rding the representatiOll of China <q the Executive Board. 

Adoption of the azenda • . 

Report of the Executiv.e Director: 
(a) Genere.l Pror;ress Report~ 

Report to :Programme COl!IIllittee {E/IC'D /L.3, E/ICEF/L.3/Corr,l); 
A,1reement with French (}oV<31"'llllent and with \-lHO regarding lhternatianal 
Children ts Centre in Par:l,.s (E/ICEF /1.4); 
Report on ccmmttnications with the Government of Albania (E/ICEF/R.24); 

(b) Prosress ~~e Milk Conservation P::£_gramm~ 
Report on pro8l"esf? of milk conse1ovatj_on proare.mme (E/ICEF/l40); 

(c) New and ·revised plana of operations: Approved plans of opa.r.C~. "'.;ione 

for Asia and the Far East (E/J.CEF/132/Eev .,l) 
UNICEF fe~q.inG .PlBna for Europe and the Middle East (E/IGF.~/11i~/Aid.2 1 
E/IrJU /Add.2/Corr ~l). 

Other business: 
Proposals for the establishment of ·a train,ing centre for child health 
work~rs in lndia. 

Report of the Programme Committee (E/ICEF /R .20) • 
Any corrections to this record should be submitted ~ diplicate in either of 

the working. languages (Eh.31ish or French) 1 within two .wo;rkit1g days, to the Direc1ntj 
Official Recorda Diviaion1Room F .. 52o, JAke Success·. Corrections should bear the ap-
propriate .symbol ntunber and be enclosed in an .enve].ope marked ''URGENT". Corrections 
caa be dealt with more speedily if delegations will be good enow;h to i.pcocyorate 
th~ tB a m~eographed co~y of the record. 

- ------ --- - ------ ---- -·------- --



Chairman: 

Members: 

D:r • RAJCHMI\N 
l.e.ter Mr. SUTCH 

Mr. SBANN . ) . 
later Mr. JOCKEL 

Mr. ALMEIDA 
Mrs. SINCIAJR 
Mr. TSAO 

~ 

Mr. CARRIZOSA l 
later Mrs. ZAIAMEA 

Mr. NOSEK 

Mr. BORBERG 
Mr, HENESES - PALI.ARES. 

Dr. BUGNARD 
Mr. KYROU 
Mr. Ahmed IZZET MOHAMMED 

Miss Vll'l'I'"EVEEN 
Mr. 1-!Effi 

Mr. NORD 

Mr. AREVALO 
Mr. GRAFSTROM · 
Mr. LlNDT 
Mr. HAHN 
Mr. KOBUSEKO 

Mr. LEDvlARD 

Mis3 LENROOT 
Mr. PLEIC 

Representatives of specialized arsencies: 
. Dr. F~ST: 

Mr • ALI.Jvli\N . . ) 

Miss SCOTT . · . ~ ' . 

Poland 
New Zealand 

Austmlia 

Brazil 
canada 

China 

Colcmbia 

Czechoslovakia 
tenmark 
Ecuador 
France 
Greece 
Iraq_ 
Netherlands 
New Zealand 
Norway 

swed:en 
. Siii tzerland 
Union of South Africa 
Union of Soviet Social.i:J.t, 

Republics 
I , 

United Kingdom of Gr.eat Bri~~~ 
. and Northern Ireland ' 

. . . I , . ' 

United States of America 
Yw:;oslavia · 

. : ~ 

world l!ealth Orl]<ini.,.tion (WB~ .. >: . 
. Fo9d ~d AJriculture Organiza ·~ 

\~AOJ . .. 



E/ICEF/SR.63 t. 
Page 3 · · 

Also ~;~resent: 
. , . I . 

Dr. I.AimllM\NAN . . . . · ' . 
. . •• 

Director 1 All-India Institute 
· for ~a.iene and Public Health, 

. . Qalcutta , , 

Secretar1at: 
Mr·. PATE 

Mr. HEYWARD 
Mr. CHARNGI 

Execut1Te DirectOr~· UNICEF 
Deputy 'Executive Director 
Secretary of the hectitive Board 

PROPOOAi BY s -~rrm 011 m·mu<Jr a; sovm 5ocJA.Us'l' REPtiBi.Ics · 
Rl!XJARDUIJ THE REPRESEN'D\.TIOB C'6 CIOlfi\ ON Sl EXECUl'IVE BO!\RD 

·I: 

Mr.· KOBlEaKo (thicc of Soviet Socialist Republics) s~ted that hie 
delegation supp.orted the recent atatement of the Central l\1ople •s Gov.erament · 

. of the People•s Republic Qf .Ohim. to the lklited ~tiona regarding tbe illegal.it;r 
of the continued presence of repreaente.t1ves of the KuCJIUntang ~,np :W. o:t-g<~ 

· of the Ulited Nations. In accordance wit}) tbat statement .. t.lle ro .. m de1l3~'tj.vn 

did not r.eg~,·t~ rep;reeenta:t;i've of the Ku~int.aJlg sroup m · the ~ec\tti\'o :Svard 

e.e the. ·legal-- ·~presentatiYe of the.· Chineee .Govemlllent · or the . Ch:tneae people, 
. and urged hil:t exclusion· fran members-hip in .the ·Board. 

Mr. Xobuahko therefore moved the· following d.raf't recrolution: 
"The Executive Board of the United Nations Internaticmal ChUdr&n •s 

: mneraenct· Fupd 
•·. 

·· ·· ~eeolvee to exelud.e the l'epreaentat1ve of the KU<nintang group 
. . 

· f'ran its mei!lbershi,p • •.-
·.·;If tbat : p~poaQi failed to be adopted, the USSR delegat-ion would not 

particiJ;Ste in the work of the Executive Boo.rd until such .- t:ilne as the .. 
relJl'e8entat1ve of the 'KliOlllin'OOn3 had been removed fran· tbat body. : 

· : ··· ' Mr. -NOO:BX (Czeolioelovak1a) recalled that :h:te deleae,ticii .'had. on · · 
several oecasicins ciecl$wd that ~t was unable to re,}fird the :representat1ve> ot --the 

Kutillint&ng as· ~ true representative · of' China. Accordfn3ly, it · supported the 'WSR 

repl"8'8$nta'tiv~•e propo~al -a.iid ~Oilld not take ~ in .t,be work.'ot tbe .].Ucutive 
\ ~ . . 

B,oa.rd unless lind until the ·representative or·the "KU.Oziintang ~: . .-l.<rid :fran 
1 ts membership.· · · • 

/Mr. TSI\0 



~. 'lSAO (china) dE,plored tbe tact tb.e,t Jib~ iesue. h~d 'beet1 raised in 
an orBfin remt~ from p&lit1cs arid en,aged on a pwely huwm;ttarie.n task. Since, 
llowever, the U3SR representative had seen fit to DlB.ke hiD proposal, he wished 
to c.larify the following points: firstJ,.y 1 be was not the representative of 
the so-called Kuomintang group but. or the only lseal and constitutional 
Government . of China, which, five ~rears previouely, had wken part in tlle 
creation of the United Nations $~ with Yl,t1eh the Soviet Union had entered into 
a' treaty of friendship and all~ce; secondly, the limited membershiP and _terms 
of referen~e of the Executive. BQar<l obvio'!1;lllly placed the issue outside the 
latter's competence. 

Members were no doubt aware that whep eiznj.lar Proposals h$d been l!IBde in 
other . orsans of the United Nations they h.e4 either been ruled · out of o:rder or . 
rejectea •. Mr ~ Tsao would theretote be ~ 1.f · the Chai.rlTan rul.ed ~e USSR 
proposal out of order; 1f 1 ho,.vet, tb& t l7,ropoaal vas put to t)le vote, he would 
vote ~gainst it! 

!<Usa tENROOT (United States of' 4tner1~) also deeply regretted the 
fact that a controversial politic;al ·issue had been introduced into the work 
of the Board, which had so tar been cond~cted with great euccess · in an 
atmosphere of peaceful interna~ional co·opera'tion. 

The CHAIRMAN could not agree with the rep:r8sentative of China that 
the matter lay oute1¢e the Board'e eompetenoej th• ~eoutive Board was an . 
in-ter-governmental body and the Upited Nations had decided, for eood or bad, 
tnat every body within th,_e United Nations sho\lld decide the question, of Chinese 
representation for itself. 

Speaking as the representative . of Poland, he pointed out that hie 
Government, together with a number of others includtng two of the per~noBt 
members of the Security Council, had recognjzed the Ce~tral People's Government 
of the People 'a Republ;t.c ~1' C}lina as the de ~ Government of that col.Ultry, 
having full authority over ita territory. A UNICEF ndssion was ft.t that time 
engaged on renotiations with t~e Central Feople'e Government resarding furt~er 
utili~ation of the Fund's all.ocat~on to Ch!na ~ I~ sues euch a~ that could be 
discussed on~ wi,th the rightful Govenunents of' the eoijntriee coneernedj 

/accordingly f 



· E /!CEF /SP. .63 , 
Page 5 .· 

_, .. according~; · h~ support_~d the USsR. pro~oaal and an~ounced that in the event of 
' tta re.jectl~n the 'Po~itio~ ~f hi~ delegation would be the .same ae that of the 
,del~~ticm~ of the Uss~' ~nd cZechosio~kia. .. . '· 

He ruled that the proposal should be put ~o the vote. 

~Mz> AlMEIDA ~Br8.zil) <1;rev attention to the course adopted by the 
Ex~cuttve B.oard 'a parent body, ~e Economic and Social Co~~ii, .;,hioh had . left 
the .dee1B1on ~ · the rrajor _pol1t1~al ~rge.n~ of the un'tted NaUoris. He relt that 

! . • • • . ·~ • . 

the Board ~a not competent to make a d~·o1s1on .of gr~t- lloittical e1gn1f1cance, 
and was thererore obliged to chailenge the ~airman's ruling. ·· 

.. The Chairman'.~ ruling wee reJected bl l.O V?tea to 61 with 5 abstentions • . 
', . • •, , • • r ' j , ,; . , , ' · • • , p 

• \ • • • • ; • • .. __ • • • J • • • •• • • 

· Mr • . KOBU3HKO (Union . of Soviet Socialist Republics)' eta ted that in 
ac~or.qance vith hts earlier · statement hl~ delegatio~ would not take- part in the 

·. . . . . . . ~ . . . . : . •' ~ - .. . . . 

.· vorlt of the Board so long ae the representative df the Kuo~1ntang. @roup co~· 
' ' , • '• • • ' . • : ' ' ' r ; • ' •" ~ • 

tinued tQ be a member of it. His delegation vould not recognize as legal any 
dec'-s~on ~lce11 by the Bpard with the ter.ttc1pat1on of the ltuomintailg representa-
tive and would not consider itself bound by any such decision. ~ . ' . . .·. : ·_ . .. .. ' ' . ·. ~ . . . ·. 

Mr. NOSEK {C~echoslovakia} associated h1111Belr W1th that statement. 

The 'CHAIBMAN called upon Mr. Sutch (lfew Zealand), First Vice-chatrillm . 
·of the Executive Board, to ~ke the Chair. ·· 

• l • • 

Mr. Sutch tNew Ze&~nd) took the Chair .. 

Dr • RAJCHMAll (Poland} observed that a historic event had ooo'I,U"red. in 
China of the kind Wh:!ch shaJJEid the future. UNICEF nov had an opport·uni~y to do 
'6ffect1ve work on behalf of the oh:t,l.dren of Chi.ne such ae ··it had not had since . 

' ' 

its inception. He hoped that the day was not far off when the Fund vould avail 
ita~lf of that opportUility. Until that time, ;tn accordance' 'Vith ·h1EJ prev1ous 
statement, he woul,.d wtthdrav from the meeting. . H~ ·Wished to 'reserve au tbe . 
rights .of hie Gov-erpment regarding aey decisions taken ~ile lt was. not .. · : : '· 
represented. 

The re'Eresentativee_of the Union .ot SQviet Socialist ReEubli~.st. Cze~hofillo• 
•• -.~ _. 3 . . . . . . . . - . 

vakia -a~ ·Po~n~ '.x\tAdre~ tro! tl,l~-;~;tt!J!B•: ~> · . ... 
:. ~,. _ .. ·: /ff¢. · l'bf~c · ... 



Mr ~ PLEIC (Yugoslav1a), speaking on -e._ point qf . :order~ remerked .tbat the 
Fund hed offered valuable aesistance. to miil:i.one ~f children and had SerVed BS: a . . ' ,· . . 

l-iving example of international CO ··Operation ib the cawse·. Of .h~ity-. SUch CO• 
operation was more essential than ever ·at the present time. · It vould be wrong 
to e. bandon the principle of friendly discussion on a mutual basis. The best 
solution of the probl~m w6uld .be 'to a:djourn the . current -session. . The agenda 
included impOrtant questions· involving future action with regard to the country 
whooe ·representation 'on the Board had been serio~ly challenged.,. In view of 
those i'acte; ·he formally moved that- the 'session of the Executive Board should 
be adjourned e1ne die • ........... ....... -----

Miee LENROOT (ynited Statea of America) stressed the need to continue 
the work of the Fund Without interruption. The BC>al~d was called upon to deal 
v1th pressing issues such as the· :report of' 'the cOmmittee on Admi~ie~tive BudSet; 
representativee of related organ1wtiene h•d tr~velled far specially in order _to 
attend t.rua session; moreover I the Social Pommiesiori and the Economic and Social 
Council vero. entitled to ·expect reports on the session's ¥9rk. She thou.ght 

. . 

that the proposal for adjourntnent \.-as out of the question and should be reJected. 
The ~B?Sl~v reJ!t:esentative'~ Pl*Opoaal was reJected bl ,16 votes to 11 With 

2 abstentions. 

ADOPTION OF. THE AGENDA 

Mrs • S lllCIAIR (Canada) , Chairman of the Programiile Commi ttef!, a,uggee ted 
that all the items included under the heading "other business" except the report 
of the Coiiiiilittee on Voluntary Contrib\ltiona_ (E/ICEF/F..27) should be considered 

. . 
by the ~~~amme Committee before being .taken up by the ~ecuti ve Board. She 
therefore suggested that a meeting of the Programme Committee should be held . 
before the following meeting of the Board • 

Mise LENROOT (Uni~ed Sta:tes of America) supported that proposal, but 
suggested in ~ddition that the Exe~utive Board _!3hou1d invite the Director of the 
All-India ' Institute of Hygiene and :Public Health to make a statement ~t tte 

/ 

present meeting, Th~t ~auld expedite proceedings on the first two items under 
"Other business". -

The eug~estiona of~e fep::eeentatives of Canada and the United State!...£! 
America -Were_ ~dopted: 



E/ICEt /SR.63 
Page 7 

The CHA.IRMAN suggested that the report of the COmriiittee on Voluntar.r 
Contributions shou·ld be considered in conjunction with the report of the 
COIIllilittee on Administrative Budget. 

It 'l-IaS so decidBd. 
The _agenda was adopted, the above decisions being taken into account. 

REPORT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
(a) ~nera 1 -orOgress reports: l-e:p9rt to P!osral!llll9 Colm}li ttee (E /IITEF /L. 3, 
E/ICEF/1.3/Corr.l) 

··Mr. nATE (Executive Director) stated that the only n8W -develoiJD&nt 
since the preparation of hie report to the J?rogl'fllllme Committee (E/ICEF/L. 3) was 
tha:~ t~ post. of Director .: of · the Far Eest Regional. Headquarters hed been filled 
by the appointment of Mr. Keeney. :The latta~, who had been closely ,~seooiated 
with 1?he Fund's operations in Europe over the _past. two yeare, WS.f:l. e.xpected to 
arri va in Naw York within a few . 48ya and would proceed to Banglr:ok a.f~r a 
brief interVa-l. 

Mr. Pete. then announced tl:lat he also would be leaving at the end of the 
. ' . 

DDnth for an extended tour of Australia, New Zealand, the countries of the 
Far E~flt, India, l?ekietan, . the . Middle East, Greece and certain other European 
countries~ In. Australia and New Zealand, he would express tho Fund's 
eppreciation of the generous SUPPQrt already gi ~n ·by those two countries and 
the UNAC campaign already started in Austrel,ia and projected in New .zealand. 

Mise IENRooT (U.U.:W~ States of· America) .noted with :Pleasure the 
announcements mad.e by the Exeeu ti ve Director .. and expressed the hope that hie 

. . . 
pro<poeed -viie:!.t to the Far ·East would yield results eo urgently needed in that 
part ot the world.. 

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) endoreed the Uilited states representative's 
remarks. Tb6 Executive Director's report was a very satisfactory record of 
_achievement and should be welcomed as such. The present sees~on b~i~ tbS first 

·since the ado:ption of. Generel A~aembly re~·olution -3lB(:rv}, "h8 a·s~umed that 
tbB :Boerd would wnt especially to note that the General·AaeemblY had taken 
the unusual action. ot singling the Fund out for ~xceptional praise. It was 

/gratifying 



.tifyins to note that contributions had been sent in by nine Governments 
ce the General Assembly's fourth session; in that connexion, he made 
rticular raference to tha conti'ibu.tion made by the Philippines, a country 

~ evily devastated by war lrhich had nevertheless found 1t nossible to make a 
~: nsiderable sum ava.1lable to ~ Fund. _ -
r i · i :1 lastly, he noted with satisfaction that only one million dollars remained 
~~ be su.bacri be d. in order to ~rocure the whole of the eppropria tion granted by 

i ~ Unt ted States Congress. He hoped thAt contributions to that amount would 
\ J,~n be received. 
I i l The E:re\!,l:!_!;ive Board took note of the repoY.>t of tbe E:vecutive Director to 
li-Programms __ Committee_. . . . . . . . ' -_ -
' I I . . . -

A..i:t:~:'Sement ~·Tith the French Goverreent and with v!HO resa~.EB. the Interr..ational 
Q;~ ld rel;l 1 a centre in Pa r1 s LE LICEF iL,. lU 
l ! I' 
i : , . ~ . 

! i i Dr. BUGNARD (France) stated that &dm1n1st:rat1ve measures for the 
t~~blishing of the Childr~n' s Cantn had been ta:tan in Perie in January 1950 

t
~tfh t,he first ,..eting of' tba Board '• ~""rnin:3 Body. Bo thanl<ed the Fund for 
~ assistance 1n the establishment of the Centre. - - · 
!' i I : : -

\ \ J Miss IENROOT (tJni ted States of' Amsr1ca) exp1-essed gratification, at 
-ojel;~rogro~~ achieved and hoped that the Centre would f)lnction With succe,ss. 
, \ \ ·1 !_he Executive Board took note of the !!lf:J'2,_6U'Iant ;.,"1 th the French Government 
~~ ~WHO ~garding the International Qh.!~o.n'e C~ro inParia. 

~~ I : \ . 
\:~#rt ·on connnuni ca. ti one wJJ.l: the Government _ of_!lbania" ~ E /ICEF Jy.. 21U 
1· I ''I 
I• I ; ; 
\ 1 ! \ Mr. PATE (Executive Director) stated that the Fund -would continue to 
r . . ·I 

r ~~With the Albanian Govemment through the latter's represontot1ves iri Per1e. 
, ii the lat~r included in the report was admittedly not an encou:reging one, 

I 

Itt ' ould be noted that other conversations with the Albanian authorities had . ' 
, ~ place since the receipt of the letter, and every effort was be1;ng made to 
' i ,._ 

the negotiations to a euccef;lsful issue. 
\\ 1 \ i The Executive Board took. note of~ report on communications w:fth the 

'**~en~ ot Albania. 

/(b) ?rog~sa 



E/IC'D /SR.6l. 
~ge 9 

(b)" hcg~~ of the milk eonserffl1i1on;pr9S~e .(E/!CEF/14?1 . 

Mr. ALIMI\N (Food and Agriql;t._lttire Organization) eY.J)ressed his · 
organHation's sati.sfact1ort with the progress ma~ in connexion with the .. 
programme. 

' .~ . . 

Miss IIDlROOT (U~1ted s.tates of ~rica) obeerve<'l that the riyort 
included no deta1l.s on .the · progress of the programme 1n Bulgaria. 

Mr. J:f.TE (Executive Director) sta~d that the Bulgarian Govel'!llllfmt 
had ~de a request for a epre.;y plantj ag:renent bed not been possible With -

:rega~. to the necessary teehnica·l a~naell!l'nt. It q.a apparent, therefore, 
that the Bulgarian Government would not uUllze 1te al.locat1on for that -purpose, 

. . . . .·• 

Mia~ i.Erm()()T (united States or America) said that she would bring tbe 
matter up ~~ at a l.awr FJteee. 

~E:xeoutive :Board took ~crte cit the :ropgrt on -the prosreee of 'the milk · 
conservation p~. 

(c) New an4 ,.Revised Plana of w.rattons 
ApPro:voed Plane of s'Re~tiona for Asia and the Fal" East (E{ICEF/13?/sfJv.l) 
. .· .. 'l'he Ezr~cuti;ve Boe.:d. ~k note of. doe-nt E/r~ •. 1"32/Re:Y .1. 

. . ' .. . . . . . ' . ) . . 

UNICEF .·Feed1pg Plan ·for Eurol!! and the Middle EE~at (E./ICEF/ll4LAdd~g, 
EL!CEF /li4P,.dd. 2/Corr·.l) 

The ~cuti-ve :Board. ooted th~ CQnte~te of. document.a E/ICEF/ll4/Add.2 and' 

~ /ICEF £114 &dd. 2~E..:l:,. 

OT1mR BUSINESS 
?!!m9eala f~r the e~tabliehment of a tra1ri!,M cent~ for child hea).th wor~rs . 
1u India.. . . . ' . . . . .. . . · · · . 

At -~ invitation of the Chaiima.n, Dr. !..akshtnanall~· Director. of .. the All--India 
Iut1~ta of !m1e~e ~d PubUo R~lth, Cl!llc~tta,·, took hia ~1a~· ~t the C~tteq 

. . ' . - . . . .. •.. . . ( ·. ·: .. 

tabla •. 
. . l . . 

Dr. I.AJ<SBM.IU'iAN (Dtrector of the All .. Ind1a Inst1 tute of Hygiene and 

Pl.lbUc Realth) said ne was g~tefu~ to the Executive ;Board tor affording him 
an OpWJ"tuni t;y tQ explain the det&'-l.s of the schelll8 fol' the estebUsbment of a 

. . . . /tre.1'4UJg 



I l ' 
E/ICEF ISR .6~ 
J?ag~ lb ~ 

training centre for child. health workers in India: In that connexion he drew 
the attention of the members o{ the Executive ·Board to pages 11-27 of do~um:~nt .:· ' 

E/ICEFJR*2land to document E/ICEF~.2l/.Add.l. · 
The idea of setting up a department of naternal and child health · i'rt the; ' · 

·All-India Institute of Hygiene and Public Health, Calcutta, had origin&ted in: 
May 1949 at a meeting of Dr. Watt, former .Uirector of Far Eastern Headquarters, 
UNICEF, and . the Minister of Health of Iniila ~ ' · 'Further discussions .had taken 
place between Dr. Raja, .IJirector-General of the Health Services of: th.e Ind.ian <~ 

Govel~nt,_ , and Dr, Rajchlilan and Mr. Heyw.rd of UNICEF, in Geneva in July 1949, 
when ,-'-:t: had bee~ agreed that a centre for the training· of Ina. terila:l and child 
healt}J. wo.rkers for the Asian region mi.Sbt b~ set up in India. · It had been· , ~ ; 
agreed .that a scheme providing for the d.evelopment of a de-partment or· mte'l"'l$1 !: 
.. ;. - <'... ··- • .. · .• , • · . • 

and child health at the Institute, · Yhere workers from South-East As.ia could .,. 
r~ei:ve trainip,g, should be drawn up after discussion between the representatives 
0; uNICEF, WHO and the Government of !,ndia.. It' ruid also been agreed' that the 
cent~ shQUld _be under the control al the Nat1ona.i Gove:r.nment of ~dia · a.nd · .',. ~ 

should provide training courses of an iriternatic>nal - character~ .. · 
The scheme submitted to the Executive Board of UNICEF was the J;"e~~!\ .. :.£>f 'J'' ' 

discussions between the representatives of the Government of India and the 
regional _ representatives of WHO and UNIC~];-_ -' · 'TI1~ s6~ems made fUll ::uae. ·of · . > ) 
existing facilltie.a at th~ All-India :rrrf3ttt~t~ ~f- ·Hygi~ne and. Publlc)Iealth •and 
its rUra.l medical practice field, /hld.: fu~lved the·· minillium ,additlonalte~Uir~­
necessary for the developm.E!Pi{ .of a · :first-clase . :training centre . for maternal and 
child health workers. The Inst~t~te- ~s de~rlment ~f m.t~~i - ~d "bhlld ~fe~i~~ 
would be . e~ded to meet .· the 'feq_U~;'~~nt_B · Of ~e· t~ain~g cen:tre· .~d -~~a ·.:' ... 
provide graduate training in maternal and child h~~lth _fo.r niedical · vo~~-~$_, 
courses in public health nursing for certified nurses, and . eli6rt-term ·afi(l-- · 
rerre·sher courses ,far medica_], officers, nurses, health visitors, and· adminiatra:-
tors of nate!'lU3.1-·a.na · chllcr'·weifare ·· 8-e~i~e~· ~a :\~liildren's .1nstitutionf3 ~ · . ,-< 

~~~. -Prqv.ision had not . been made. on a, regional basis for the training of auxUiacy :. 
, , ,· q~ para-~dica.l ·pe~o~~i at .tu~ lotrest wo~kins' level·1: or for the ·basic -- ~~·aJ~~~g 

of midwives, n~e~ a:nd heaith · vis:ttors;~ · such twi~ing should be c~rri·e~ ~:_c~u~ 
in. the students 1 own country. Facilities existed 1 however, for the train_i.n_g' of 

. , ,, .. 



E/ICEFISR.63 
Page li 

auxi;Liary personnel at the rural practice field of the Institute. The Inst_itute 
would ale~ be a centre of research, demonstration and planning from which 
countrie.s _could draw asslstance in the development of child health and welfare 
seryices. 

The depa-rtment of. nat~rnal and child health would. be . organized as an · 
integral ;part of the Alloo:India Ins-titute . of Hygiene ane -Public Health. · It bad 
been ~roposed _that all costa in. connexion with the establishment .of . the tra~ 
centre should· be capitalized ove;r a period of five years and shared equally . 
between the UNICEF and the Indian Government. 

. I • '" 

Referring to two notes by the Executive Director on the establishment of 
a training ce~tre for child health wo:rke:re in India, ~~ - pointed out that 
paragraph i8 ot- the first riote {E/ICEF/R~l) stated.: .· ,"the present draft bas come 
forward 1il the form of an iJ:latitti.tion~ providing for national training ~t f3.. ,h1gh 
professio~ level:-.; we dp· not know 'lirhet~er the Indian Gove:r.mDBnt would·. be 
equally· willing to consider, the establiabll!ent of a centre serving -1nterna.1;1ona.l. 
purpoa.ea , II That Sentence inrplied ~that the Centre WOuld Serve national and .not 

· international purposes. · Th~ ·intention had alwaYs been -that the centre_. . while 
providing t ,ra.ining courses of an 1ntemat1on.a.l :c®racter, should be orgaAized 
'm.d~r the administrative control of the Government of India. . In that c~ex1on~ 
he drew attention to. paragraphs 10-.12 of the Executive :Oirector•s note . . . . . . . . 
(E/Ic:EF/R.21L Yhich gave .de-tails rega.;rd1ng the ~ternational character of the - .. . . . . . . 

centre. 
The proposed . scl).eme . providf:ld most of the. t-ypes or training mentioned 1n 

~rag~ph 8 of the. Execu~ive Director's nota which coul4 be af'ford_ed ·on a 
regional bas i,a . . 

·. . . . : 
The statet!lt'lntn i;l t .bo .EJ;-AC:Ut1ve Db•ector•s note that "the ~bJect of the 

proposal ~e to give professional tra1n1ngma1nlyto IndifUl natioDa,J.a!', - and that 
"th~ p~ has a aecon<la~y objective,_ to aerv:e, SQme of the international pur-
posea11 did not _ tl:!.ke into accotmt that the settin~ up of a cP,.1ld -)1ealth · 
department w.e for . the pr-r:r ,purpose ;of afford~g trainine facilities for 
workers from the entire South-]hst Asia area •. , . . . . ·.· . . . . . . ~ . ~- · . 

Referring to the proposals put forward 1n the Executive Director's. second 
note (E/ICEF/R .21/Md .1), he pointed out that the Govemm.ent of !ndia considered 
that the . soheme they had proposed wa8 preferable. Any attempt to increase the 
number of etudents· taking training couraEI:lincluded 1n the second scheme would 
~taU a proportiemate:;Ly hte'Jlor. coat, and WPul4 involve ·~1stl'l\tive agl'eement 

/between 



~YrCEF ~SR. 6 3 
P~ge 1 .... 

; i 
1-1 

i 
' • 

'!'I. I [ I 

b~tween the Central and State Governments of India and other quasi-governmental 
institutions, which would inevitably take a considerable time to conclude. 

With regard to regional participation in the scheme 1 he was sure that the 
Government of India would be prepared to welcome the advice of experts and 
consultants from South-East Asia and fro~ outside that area, as well as from 
iltternational agencies such as UNICEF and WHO. He emphasized that as the 

. d~partment of maternal and child health was· an integral part of the All-India. 
Il:lstitute, any directcOil.trol of that department by an external body :would 
create administrative difficulties. 

Referring to the international teaching ataff1 he pointed out that although 
provision had been made for a course of three years, the scheme did not preclude 
the possibility of their services being retained for a longer period. 

The All-India Institute provided for applied research in the various fields 
of public health. The exiat:tng rural practice field and the proposed urban 
field would provide full opportunities for undertaking investigations :1nto 
problems o·f maternal and child health. · It bad not, therefore, been considered 
ne~essary to make any special provision in the scheme for applied research. 

It ha~ been suggested that scholarships would have to be granted 1n order 
tbat full use might be made of the facilities offered by the centre. The 

:region 'a need for personnel trained :1n ma.ternal and child health was so great 
that in his opinion there need not be any apprehension that the facilities 
available at the Institute would not be fully utili~ed. Most of the students 
would be drawn from existing government or local health services and · in their 
case the provision of scholarships did not arise. With resard· to other 
students, however, it was expected that assistance would be forthcoming eithe.r 
in the form of scholarships awarded b_y national Governments in the region or 
by international agencies. 

Re strongly urged the Executive Board to accept the orig1oal scheme 
for the setting up of a training centre for ch-ild health vorkere in India. 
Eeferring to the suggested contribution by UNICEF towards the scheme 7 he 
pointed out that, in addition to m.ald~g available all the existing facilities 
at the Institute,. the Government of India would have to meet nearly 75 per cent 

/of the 



E/ICEF/SP..63 
Page 13 

of the cost of eettins up the centre. He -felt -that his Government would be 
most Unlikely to agree to such a proposal. 

The Indian Government's scheme bad been carefully drawn up, and he felt 
that the members of the Executive Board woul~ agree that its offer was a very 
generous one, inasmuch as it was ready to make the entire facilities-at the 
All-India Institute of Hygiene and PUblic _Health a.vailable and, in oonside~tion 
of a 50 per cent contribution from UNICEF towards the coat of the t:rainin~ 
centre, had pledged itself to maintain the department,even after UNICEF financial 
support had bee.n withdrawn, at· a level befitting a-n institution. designed to 
provide 'first-class training facilities on. an international plane .. 

REPORT OF THE PROGRAMME COMMITTEE· 

Mrs·. SlNCIAm (Canada) ':,. Cbtdrma_n· of the Pre gramme Oommi ttee, said 
that the Ctlmmittee had Qlet on 7 Februal-y ,1950 a-nd its recommendations wo~ be 
f'otmd in document E/lCEF/R.20. The most important item in connexion .with 
allocations was the expansion· of aid to·.Palestine refugees:- . t .he . Committee had 
recommended a further allocation o:f $1,100.,000, 

The · Executive Board approved the additional al;Locati-on .for aid to 
I 

Palestine r~fugeee. 

· Feedin~ o.Eerat~ons in Euro:£e 

Mrs. SINCLAIR · (canada), Chairman of' the .Programme COCI\mi.tt.ee, ea1d 
that the Cemmittee bad made ·a very adva-ntageous purchase . of. skim -milk fi:om the 
Un:lted States Department of' Agricu.lture; the Jnoney preyiouely -.allocated · bad 
therefore purchased much more milk than had been antioipated. -The milk bad 

· been made available to countries which _had a milk pro~mme. 
The Administration recommended that, as fats were normally supplied by 

UNICEF t ·ogether with milk,. an additional allowance of fats should be allocated 
to certajr). l)ountr1es. 

-Mt-. AU4EIM (B~zil) wished ·-to know on . what basis the allocat~on of 
milk snd tate wes made. Referring to GOO.erel Assembly resolution 318 (IV), he 

/wondered 
. \ 



'' 
I' : \ 
:I 
:: 
; i 

:: 
1! 

' ~ A~ered whether the -needs of such areas as Asia· had been c0nsidered by . 
! , I • 

J(dEF ~ 
! . 

' i 

·Mrs. smcLAIR (Canada) , Cha irtnan o'f -:the Programme Committee, said 
in · certain European countries the need -for the ·surplus milk was .; 

: o 'tieidered ·-to be acute, the Committee had made the recommendations conta:;.ned in 
' p ~agraph 22 of ita re~ort. 

· Mr, AlMEIDA (Brazil) understood that the surpll.ls aq,.lk had been s~nt 
Europe because there were better diatribliting facilities . there tha!l- -there 
~ in Asia. He hesitated to a~prove the additional allocation, for he 

c nsidered that milk should be allocated to areas in greater need ·than·Europe. 

Mrs~ snrciAIR (canada) ; Cha ii'man of the Prograiil!Ile Committee' pointed 
· o'· t i. tnat ·considerable . amounts o-'£ *~lUll JUlk remained for use outside Europe. 

· Mr. PATE (Execlltive . Director) said that- skim milk had been offered at 
a . low price to all· receiving countries-, -outside Eu:repe as well as in Europe~ So 
f~r, . requests for ·that milk had been received from certain countries in the Far 

I . 

E~st, but there were large amounts still available to countries which wished t0 

~e !t. 

I 
I Mr. LEDWA.."'D (United Kingdom) pointed out that whole milk to the value 

o' $22,000 had-been allocated t~ Greece. In view of the great needs of Greek . 
c : ldren:,· he wondered ·whether · a larger supply< of milk could not be· a:p.ocated. 

·Referrlng to the Brazilian representative's statement, he said ·it w~ 
fectly true t ·hat larger· supplies of milk collld be UE!ed in, many parte -of Asia; 

for instance, needed dried milk urgently. 

' . Mr. HEYWABD (1)3puty EXeclltive Director) .-said that; a_s the r~ort of 
t . Programme Committee stated, the Administration recommended tluit.. milk and fate 

ald be allocated to permit Governments to complete their school year o', te·t1ona on~ the basis of the original child-food ~.\nita allocated to them. The 
a ~n.t of money needed to complete programmes to the .end of· the echool y~ar, 

n~ $ly 30 June 1950, waa lese than it would otherwise have been on account of : . 

/the advantageous 



E/ICJEF jsR. 63 
lege 15 

the advantaeeous purchaee1of skim milk and because of a certain carry-over of 
stocl;:e at the end of 19491 as shown in annex l on page 21 of the Programme 
Committee's re"Y)ort. 

r;o conntry had been allocated additional quantities of whole milk. As far 
as Greece was concerned, the carry-over of s:tock showed that alloca:tione to that 
country had baen very liberal. The Milk Coneervatio~ Programme, .in l·Th:1ch Ul'UCJEF 
funds had been invested, was eXpected to come .into ope~;tion .in 1950 and. would 
enable countries to support milk programiJla's on. a permanent basis. 

Referring to the remarks of the United Kingdom representative regarding 
milk for Singapore, he pointed out that two requests for supplies bad been · 
received from that city but milk had no:t been marked as .:f';lrst priority. The 
Adi!l1n1etration hoped that .when the EXecutive Director and the Progre!llQle· 
Co-ordinator visited Asia the question of additional supplies would 'be. , 
satisfactorily adjusted, 

Feeding operation& in Europe would continue until the end of the school year. 
but in other areas outside Europo operelt1ona would continlle . throughout the whole 
of 1950. 

··The Exeout_!!.e...!..~d a:rmroved the allocation of $644,000 for feeding 
o-perations in Euro~. · 

Mditional raw mate~ls l!rogram.me for Germany 

Mrs. SD'lCIAIR (Canada}, Chairman of the Programma Committee, refer-
ring to paragraph 24 of the Committ~e 1 s report, said. tbat the C.cmm1ttee reccxnmepd 
~d a new allocation of $335,000 to the British, Frenohand United States Zones o 
Germany for additional leather and wool to be processed into children'~ shoes an 
etock!nge. 

·The .Executive Boord apnroved the ~catio!?-_2.£ 1335,000 for the additional 
~w materials ~rogr~~for Ge~nL· 

·. Strept~~voin for last six months ?f 192Q 

; ~Executive l3oard approved the allo~at~.2f.J.!op1~_!or '\ihe pu;rchase of 
~treJ?~ci~&c1n. 

Malta 

! The, Executive Board apnroved 2!!:~orease in~e milk conse!!!'tion e:quiprne~ 
I . . . . . 

·f!_aieta.nce to Malta tr~ 1100,.000 to $15~,000. 
I 

I 
I 

I 

i 

r 

' ;:. 



I' 'I 

In reply to a question from Mr. TSAO (China), who asked whether 

~.~·. ,~eight expenses referred to ~re in conne~ion vith the supplies mentioned 
· 1 !the preceding paragraphs, Mrs .. SINClAIR (Canada), Chairman of the Programme 

C ; ' ttee, expla.ined that the funds were to cover shipment of the additional 
' +ts of ek1lll milk as well as to defray incre.aeed general transport coste. l: The Board approved the reconmended allocation. . 

I 

i 
oifr actions . ·. . ' ' '· 

I • · Mrs. SINCIAIR (Canada), Chairman of the Programme Co~ttee, ex:plained 
'I 

. ~gra.ph 33 of th~ report, concerning the Hungarian Government' e application 

. t~ medical supplies. 
I 

The Board approved. th.e Pro~amme Cop!lilittee 's opinion. 

With rege,rd to paragraphs 34, 35 and 36, dealing with the remainder of 
i ' 

th~ allocation to Romania, Mise IENRO<Yl' (United States of ·America) :proposed 
t+t the. remainder of the allocation to Romania, in the ~unt of $2,600,000 
shpllld be returned to the general rese:ry-e, with tbe understanding that Romania 

' 
h~ full opportunity to make reapplication and that the application would. be 
c~sidered. 

i 
I 

. ! Mr. PATE (Executive Director) observed.that although three ·months 
· heA. elapsed since the Programme Committee's first decision to hold the funds 

.I . . 

inj suspense, he felt that in the light of general conditione in Romania, it 
wo,ld be wise to wait longer before taking such a step as the United states 

: re~resentative proposed. He suggested that definite action could be taken on 
th. matter at the Board's next meeting in Jtine. 

! 

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia.) opposed the United States proposal, feeling 
. I . . . 

thft since negotiations were still continuing, the Executive Director's 
eutsestion was a wise one. He thought, moreover, that the action -outlined in 
thJ United States proposal should not be taken while representation on the 

.B~rd was incomplete. He did not consider Mise Lenroot'e contention that the . ! ~ ' 

:f'u~4s were needed to increatJe the general reserve a valid argument, since as long 
ae j t~ey were held in suspense they did in fact co~+stitute e. ;reserve. 

I . ~~mm 



E/Ir:EF/SR.,.63 
Page 17 · · 

:r.1r. UNDI' (Switzerland) thought that the :Board would risk nothing by 
leaving the matter as it stood for the time being. On general principles and 
for pr~ctical reasons, be supported the position taken by the Progremme Committee 

in its report. 

Hrs. s:mciAIR (Canada) ~speaking as the representative of Canada, could 
not sup:9ort the United States proposal. . For the reasons a~ady advancec by 
ber colleagues, she fa'Youred postponement· of a final decision on . the RG+DD.~B.n 

allocation until the :Board's Jima session. 

Dr. BUGNARD (France·) · shared tb& opinion of the representatives of 
Australia, Switzerland and Canada. 

Mr. LEDI/AliD (United Kingd<l!l) e,greed that it would be unwise to take 
a lla.ety decision on the matter e:nd. · f~lt th&t. the: arguments on ~oth sides of the 
question should be carefully weighed. He pointed out, however, that the Board 
should bear in mind its. earlier decision to returo. the balance C?f· the 
Jungarian allocation to the general reserve; since that. deqision had been 
taken at a time when all members of the Board had been :pre . .een t, there was no 
reason why a similar decision should not be taken 1n the case '\lnder consideration, 
even tho~gh certain members were absent. In hie opinion, tbe Romanian 
Governinent had already been allowed sufficient opportunity to . decide whether or 

· not it intended to abide by t.h~ rules ,govemiDg. operation of the UNICEF. He 
was inclined to support the proposal of tne United States ~l'reeentative. 

. . . 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) a,greed with the Vnited Kingdom representative and 
said that he also ,would support the propose.!. Considering, nowever, that a 
compromise was poseible 1 he ausgested that the Executive Directpr Dd:gbt be 
authorize& to .approach the Romanian Gqv:e;rnment by cable and . to in<Uca te that 
if that Government had not complied with the l"',llee govftt'ning the ICEF .by a certain 
date, the allocation would then be returned to the general reserve. 

Miss WI'ITEVEEN: (Netherla.nd.s) aeked whether paragraph 35 meant that the 
Programme Committee believed that a final decision should be ~ takQn at the June 
seps+on ot th~ Executive Board. 

/Mrs. SINClAIR 



.. li 
j: · I-1rs. SINClAIR (Canada), Chairman of the ProgrBlili!le . Committee, replied 

[in ~he affirmative. Although the United States repres~ntative had indicated 
~erl 1 1ntention t~ ask for a vote on the question .during the current session, the 
~rogramme Committee had accepted the Executive Director's request that no action 

: lshohld be recommended until the June session. . 

' :i' 
. , I · In reply to a request from Mise LEimoar (United States of Pmeric-a) for 
· ! lcla~ification of hie poe! t1on as reported in paragraphs 34 and 35, Mr. PATE 

·

1 !(Executive Director) explained that it had been his intention to advise the 
: ! " . • 

: i ~o.ian Government that a recommendation regarding its allocation would ·be 
I i , :!made to the Exec'Utive _Board at its JW'le session. 
; ~ 

i 
. ' 

i Mr. TSAO (China), although originally in favour of the Uriited States 
!proposal, -thought tbat in view of t)le. Jll:ltecu.tive :Pirector'e explanation, it would 
I . -

ibe advisable to postpone f'i:nal action in tbe matter until the .following ses~ion. 
:I -· 

The CHA~N asked whether the United States representative would 
; !accept the compromise suggested by the representative of Greece. 
: i 

I 

i_j 
. ; : 

: ~ 'Mie·a !El\1ROOT (United States of America) did not feel that the . 

· : J at~~~tude of the Romanian Govel'IliOOnt in the matter showed indecision; that 
. iGovernment had stated clearly that it . did not wish t.o have a . UNICEF Jllission in 
! !.. . . . . 
: j1ts country. In her opinion, f'urtber negotiation by the E;leecutive Director 
, I . 

: !wouild be fruitless; she could not therefore a,ccept the (}reek representative's 
I • 

. !suggestion. 

Mr;. IEDWARD (United Kinedom) proposed that a vote on the United . 
:j states-proposal should be postponed until the following meeting. 

! 
, i In the · ab.sence of support frOill hie colleagues 1 however 1 he Sl;lpsequently 
i lwi tlldrew that proposal • 

• I 
• ! 

, Mr. PIEIC (Yugoslavia), speaking on a point of order, observed that 
[the original recommenqation in the .Programme Committee's report should be 
:votJed on bet'ore the United States propoeai I . 
r I i ·Miss tElmOO'l' 
I _., . .. : 

I 
li 



EjirJEFjSR.63 
Page 19 

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) disagreed with the Yugoslav 
representative, on the ground that the Programme Committee's report did not 
contain a clear proposal. 

The CHAIRMAN :pointed out that the Board wee engaged in approving the 
Programme Commit tee 'a report paragraph by pa.re.greph and that any paragraph 
could be put to the vote if the Board eo desired. The relevant paragraph at 
the moment was paragraph 35; in view of the question put by the Netherlands 
representative and the clarification supplied bY the Chairman of tbe Programme 
Committee, it seemed clear that tbe intention of the paragraph was that a final 
decision should be taken by the Board at ita June session. 

He therefore put to the vote paragraph 35 of the Programme Committee's 
report. 

Pareeraph 11. was approved by ~.va.t?s to §.....~th 2 abst~tions. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that in view of the adoption of the paragraph, 
the United States proposal would not be put to the vote. 

Mr. TSAO (Chine.). referring to paragraph 2 of the Programme Committee 'a 
report and the 1'\l.ling of the Chairman of the Committee 1 wiahed it to be recorded 
th~t~is delegation's opinion the question raised by the USSR representative 
was not within tbe co~etence of the Executive Board. 

; 

With regard to para~ph 3, he observed that since the . text was a report of 
the Programme ComDdttee and not a formal record of the USSR representative's 
statement 1 the word "Kuomintang' should be enclosed in quotation marks. 

The -CHAIRMAN, on behalf of the :Soard, took note of the Chinese 
representative' a renJarks • 

The meetins rose at l.li p.m. 

13/3 p.m. 




